


6. Ordinance No. 18-18 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance establishing 
pay, benefits, and employment policies and procedures for unaffiliated 
employees in the Municipal Service. (First Reading) 

7. Ordinance No. 18-19 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance establishing 
health insurance withholding amounts for unaffiliated employees in the 
Municipal Service. (First Reading) 

8. Ordinance No. 18-20 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance enacted by the 
City of Zanesville of Muskingum County, Ohio to replace the bridge deck 
under railroad within the City of Zanesville as part of PID 96379, MUS-666-
02.00 and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

9. Ordinance No. 18-21 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance approving a 
labor agreement with Zane Lodge #5, Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor 
Council , Inc. Police Officers, and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or 
First Reading) 

10. Ordinance No. 18-22 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper City official to purchase grinder pumps for the City's East End Sewer 
Collection System from Covalen. (First Reading) 

11 . Ordinance No. 18-23 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper City official to provide funds to the Transportation Improvement District 
Board for operational expenses. (First Reading) 

12. Ordinance No. 18- 24 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper City official to advertise for bids and enter into a contract for the 
leasing of uniforms for Public Service Department A.F.S .C.M.E. Employees. 

13. Ordinance No. 18- 25 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper City official to execute all documents related to the purchase of real 
estate identified as Muskingum County Tax Parcel Number 84-21-01-10-000. 
(First Reading) 

14. Ordinance No. 18- 26 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance awarding a 
contract for construction of the Putnam Hill Water Tank and improvements to 
the Heritage Water Tank to Caldwell Tanks, Inc. and declaring an emergency. 
(Emergency or First Reading) 

15. Ordinance No. 18- 27 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance declaring the 
Mayor's recommendation to establish a revitalization district in downtown 
Zanesville, in accordance with ORC 4301.81 , and declaring an emergency. 
(Emergency or First Reading) 



16. Ordinance No. 18-28 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance approving a 
Labor Agreement with Local #88, International Association of Fire Fighters, 
and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

E. Ordinances for action 

17.0rdinance No. 18-15 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper City official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services 
Agency for an award of Community Development Critical Infrastructure 
Program Funds and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or Second 
Reading) 

18. Ordinance No. 18-06 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper City Official to advertise for bids and enter into contract for purchase of 
various insurances. (Third Reading) 

19. Ordinance No. 18-07 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing and 
adopting the Fee Waiver Policy for the City of Zanesville for Secrest, Parks, 
and Municipal Facilities. (Third Reading) 

F. Traffic orders 
None 

G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

H. Private petitions and communications 

Non-agenda item petitions filed 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville , OH 43701 speaking on how to get 
public answers to public questions during a private petition? 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, January 22, 2018 

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2018 

The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
January 22, 2018 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville , Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent: Tonight instead of the Lord's Prayer I would like to have a moment of 
silence in honor and remembrance of Howard Butch Zwelling who died this past 
Sunday, yesterday, at Grant Medical Center. With that, some of the things about him, as 
far as, his public service to the community and county: he served as our Zanesville 
Municipal Court Judge for sixteen years. He also served then as Muskingum County 
Common Pleas Judge for six years and then as Mayor of Zanesville for six and a half 
years after he was appointed in 2005 following the death of Mayor Jack Fenton. So 
please remain seated and join me in a moment of silence. (A moment of silence was 
held) Thank you all for a time of remembrance of Howard Butch Zwelling. We 
appreciate his service. 

Mr. Vincent then led those present the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker, Mrs. 
Gentry, Mrs. Norman, Miss Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osbom, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. 
Foreman, and Mr. Vincent. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mrs. Pennybaker-Osborn moved to approve the minutes of January 8, 2018 as written , 
seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Motion carries. The minutes stand approved. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Jay Bennett. Director of Public Services-Cemeterv Division's 2017 
4th Quarter Report 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive the Cemetery Division's 2017 4th Quarter Report, 
seconded by Mrs. Pennybaker-Osborn. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Resolution No. 18-11-lntroduced by Council- A Resolution Introduced by Council- A 
Resolution setting forth Municipal Services to be provided to property to be annexed . 
(Sonoma Properties, Ltd.) 

Ms. Gildow moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Page 1 of 9 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, January 22, 2018 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Resolution No. 1B-12 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution setting forth Municipal 
Services to be provided to property to be annexed. (Marlene Moore) 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Resolution No. 1B-13 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution supporting the Muskingum 
Valley Park District's Clean Ohio Conservation Fund Application to acquire and develop 
Westview Community Park and declaring an emergency. 

Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Baker: This was discussed at the Community Development Committee and it was 
recommended to City Council to waive. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you , sir. The deadline is, I think, February 2. Does that sound right? 

Various people talking and they seemed to agree. 

Mr. Foreman: I wish to abstain from this vote . 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Abstention Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Pennybaker-Osbom. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Russell Edgington is here to speak. He is from the Muskingum Valley 
Park District. He is here to speak in favor of this. 

Mr. Edgington: I just wanted to say thank you for the opportunity to come and speak 
tonight. I really appreciate the resolution. This is kind of an interesting situation . When I 
started working for the Park District I said we need to stop purchasing land because we 
have a bunch of properties that need to be developed. In September we had some 
residents come to our board meeting and they said that they were very passionate. 
They said we want you to save the Westview School property and develop it into a 
commun ity park. So basically, they were instructed to go out and demonstrate that the 

Page 2 of 9 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, January 22, 2018 

community wanted to support the Park District in applying for a grant to save this 
property. As a result of that they submitted about a month later 1,300 signatures on 
petitions requesting the park board go forward and approach the school board to 
purchase this property which we did. Since then we engaged an architect to do a 
conceptual plan. We put that plan on Facebook and to date it has had 13,200 favorable 
direct engagements. That number is growing. We also did something a little different. 
We created a Go Fund Me page to try to come up with part of local match. In four days 
we have raised over $2,000 from the community. So, I want to thank you for showing 
your support as well and hopefully we will be successful at securing that grant and we 
can then develop Westview Community Park. I did bring copies of the plan in case you 
were interested. I can pass those around if that is okay. Other than that, I will be happy 
to answer any questions you might have. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you , sir. We have certain rules here. So, Mr. Vincent asked Ms. 
Gildow if she had something to share. 

Ms. Gildow: No, actually I thought since it was a special topic and the speaker is 
providing information, I thought we could ask questions. 

Mr. Vincent: With that, as far as inviting a special guest which would allow for those 
questions and probably a more appropriate situation for this instead of a petition? I was 
thinking we were going to have many more people come here tonight and that is why I 
went that route. So, yes, go ahead with questions. 

Ms. Gildow: I was trying to remember, is this half of the land or a portion of the land 
where Westview School used to be? 

Mr. Edgington: Yes, it is. Actually it is the entire parcel. There are actually three parcels. 
Two larger parcels and then there is an additional parking lot that is across the street 
that we are applying for. 

Ms. Gildow: This wouldn 't tie in, in any way with the one where Mcintire School used to 
be. There is no connection? 

Mr. Edgington: That is correct. 

Ms. Gildow: Thank you very much. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Thank you , sir. We greatly appreciate 
it. We appreciate you coming and providing your expertise, knowledge, and guidance of 
the board. You have been a big help. Is there anything else from Council on this? 

It is exciting to me. This is, even when it was a school , to me it served as a park 
because people used the playground all the time. On the weekends it was a busy place. 
People could walk dogs and spend a lot of time over there and do photos and stuff. I am 

Page 30f9 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, January 22, 2018 

excited and hope we can get this worked out. With that, if there is no additional 
discussion we are at roll call for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Abstention Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Resolution is passed. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 18-14 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to authorize the City of 
Zanesville Mayor and the President of City Council to enter into an enterprise zone 
agreement with JD Equipment, Inc. and Layman Drive Group, LLC. 

Mr. Baker moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Baker: This also was recommended for acceptance by the Community Development 
Committee. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else with it that is specific? 

Mr. Baker: No, just the additional investment and jobs we are talking about. It is pretty 
self-explanatory, I think. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? The Clerk has a good question. I 
wasn't able to make this meeting. Mr. Bennett or Mr. Abbott, is there some urgency with 
this to move it along? 

Mr. Abbott: They are trying to close on the property at the end of the month. So 
construction won't start until March so that is the only thing that will be pending. So 
there would be a need for passage this evening. 

Mr. Vincent: Does that change your mind then? 

Mr. Baker moved to waive the read ings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: With that as regular legislation it will still take thirty days then for it to pass. 
Mr. Bennett, are you fine with that? 

Mr. Bennett: Absolutely. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 

Page 4 of9 


